
From: Vasie Papadopoulos
Sent: 4/9/2012 9:30:47 PM
To: jessica.kosmack@metrolinx.com
Subject: RE: Niagara
Flag: 11.0

Flagged it with Judy at my 1:1 and she will follow-up.

From: Jessica Kosmack
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 11:05 AM
To: Vasie Papadopoulos
Subject: FW: Niagara

This is still with Judy/MTO and I've not heard anything further....have you?

From: Stephanie Trendocher
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 10:20 AM
To: Jessica Kosmack
Cc: Nancy Pogue
Subject: Niagara
Good morning,

I just wanted to check in to see if we have heard anything from MTO about the Niagara plan. Zenith is waiting to issue the MPA. I worry about missing some of the opportunities if we don't book soon.

Thanks!

STEPHANIE TRENDOSHER
Advertising & Promotions Coordinator
Design, Marketing & Brand
Metrolinx - GO Transit
20 Bay Street, Suite 600
Toronto, ON M5J 2W3
416.869.3600 ext. 5648